Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT COF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPANCITY

Division Memorandum
No. 233  series 2018

To:

From:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Elementary/Secondary
Schools

All Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: SCHEDULE OF BASKETBALL AND VOLLEYBALL GAMES

Date:

September 17, 2018

This office hereby announces the Schedule of Basketbalii (Secondary and
Elementary Boys and Girls) and Volleyball Games (Secondary Boys and Girls)
Elimination Round of the DCAA Tournament 2018.

Games will be played during weekends and holidays. In case games will be
scheduled during weekdays, it will be played at 4:00 PM.

cheol heads should make r‘ecessa'y arrangement in order for the players to catch
up with their missed lessons. Likewise, schoolheads should also assign teachers
who will handie the classes of the concerned coaches and referees.
The said schedule of games is herein attached.

For your information, guidance and compliance.

DR. LORN®G. BYGAYONG, CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintendent
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